BOARD OF HEALTH MINUTES

Meeting Held at the Zoom on September 22, 2020 at 6:00 PM

Members Present: Christopher Rogers, Chair, Scott Powell, Member and Christopher Slade, Member

Also Present: Bill Brookings, Health Agent, Nashoba Associated Boards of Health and Kristen Zina, Health and

Permitting Assistant

6:00pm WORKING SESSION

Minutes approval, Mail Review Building Permit Applications Inspection Reports

Motion to open meeting - CRogers at 6:02 pm, 2nd S. Powell

APPOINTMENTS:

6:00PM - None

ACTION/DISCUSSION:

Recurring Topics:

Coronavirus

- Boy Scouts Meetings at Town Common
 - Parks & Rec have approved the use of the common for the Boy Scouts to hold their meetings.
 Boy Scouts will follow current Covid-19 restrictions for gathering and social distancing
- Local DPH calls have resulted in changes coming from the state on guidelines. Those will be published soon
- Parks & Rec have also cancelled the traditional Halloween Parade in town for 2020. CDC has issued documents surrounding traditional trick or treat activities. The weekly DPH call on September 22, 2020 indicated that more information from the state is forthcoming. As of the time of the meeting, nothing has been issued yet.
- Bolton did see an increase of 1 Covid-19 case, in the weekly report published on 9/16/20. That report is
 issued by the state every Wednesday. There is a link to the report on the Bolton Board of Health page as
 well.

Mosquito Response

- At this time, the residential spray program has ended and residents who have the "no spray" signs on their properties may remove them.
- A reminder that CMMCP has a tire recycling program that allows for tires to be picked up free of charge.
 There is info on the BOH page on this program as well.
- The Mosquito season was quiet across the state, based on their weekly EEE risk map published and updated.

New Topics:

RCAP Program – Well Assessments

No Update from Jim on the program, other than to say that they are in contact with residents who reached out about the program. And due to the fact that there were only a limited number of spots, there are no more opportunities at this time. However, they are beginning to plan for year 2 of the program and once in place he will speak to the Board about it.

• Flu Clinic - Thursday October 22, 2020, Nashoba Regional High school

News and Announcement has been sent. KZina to send another posting next week, as well as ask the Town Administrator to mention it in his report to the Selectmen.

• 34 Fox Run Road – Permit extension request

 Lot is close to wetlands, permit was set to expire in March in 2020, owner has gotten a new request, FAST units, asking for a 4th year, needs certificate of compliance by March 2021, installed in July 2018 Board needs paperwork.

- Board has no objection to giving 4th year, Board therefore approves the extension. Certificate needs to be obtained by March 2021
- BBrookings completed inspections back in July 2018
- Last paperwork owned is updated water test
- 91 & 119 Moderator Way Vent
 - Shared Presby bed, high and low vent, vent has been altered
 - 10ft difference between the vents is no longer in compliance. Homeowner has already corrected the alteration. No letter needed as it has been corrected

BUILDING PERMITS:

- 310 Wattaquadock Hill Road Pool House / Bathroom addition (B. Brookings signed 8/26/20)
- 176 Fox Run Road Rooftop solar (B. Brookings signed 8/27/20)
- 108 W Berlin Road Renovations (B. Brookings signed 9/15/20)

SEPTIC PERMITS:

New Lot - Long Hill Road

- Plan looked at in April 2020, Board had no issues at the time. Conservation Commission has looked into plan as well and finalized. Plan has been altered, but it is an improvement
- No Variances needed
- o Board approves updated plan
- Well is now 38ft, previous was 25ft (based on Conservation Commmission recommendation)

INSPECTION REPORTS:

- 269 Main Street
 - o Passed, BBrookings to approve
 - o Review of file for long sewer line paperwork
- 77 Kettle Hole Road
- 156 Century Mill Road
- 229 S. Bolton Road

Motion to adjourn at 6:30 C.Rogers, 2nd C.Slade